l Georgia Department ¢ Natural Resources

2 Martin Luther King Jr. Dr., S.E., Suite 1154 Aflanta, Georgia 30334-9000
Chris Ciark, Commissioner

Environmental Protection Oiirics

’ F. Alien Barnes, 11 AN

Land Protection Wi

. Mark Smith, Branc| #u)

Phone: 404/656-7802 FAX: 404/61

September 10, 2010 %} ? f
>~

Mr, Robert R. Baumgardt ‘ (\2‘)
Acting Director, Public Works -
Headquarters, 3D Infantry Division (Mechanized) and Fort Stewart

Directorate of Public Works, Building 1137

Environmental Branch (ATTN: Algeana Stevenson)

1550 Frank Cochran Drive

Fort Stewart, GA 31314-4927

RE:  Response to Comments (RTC) and Replacement Pages, dated July 29, 2010 and received August 3,
2010, for SWMU (Solid Waste Management Unif) 39 RCRA Facility Investigation (RFT) Work Plan -
Direct Support Maintenance Facility (DSMF); Fort Stewart; EPA ID No. GA9 210 020 872.

Drear Mr, Baumgardt;

The Land Protection Branch of the Georgia Environmental Protection Division (EPD) has reviewed Fort
Stewart’s RTCs and replacement pages, dated July 29, 2010 and received August 3, 2010, for the SWMU 39
RFI Work Plan — Direct Support Maintenance Facility, dated December 2009 and received January 26,2010.

From that review, it appears that our comments dated April 22, 2010, have been addressed, and therefore, the
revised. RFI Work Plan for SWMU 39, with July 29, 2010 replacement pages incorporated therein, is
approved

Should you have any questions concerning this correspondence, please contact Mr. Mo Ghazi or William
Powell of my staff at (404} 657-8674/8680.

Sincerely,

Amy Potter
Tnit Coordinator
Hazardous Waste Management and Remediation Program

c¢:Tressa Rutland, Fort Stewart (via facsimile)
File: Fort Stewart (G)
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